
Administration 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County. Wexford 6* July 20 12 

RE: Amlication for the Review of Waste Licence Reg. No. WO140-04 
Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinanh, Navan, Co. Meath 

Dear SirMadam 

On behalf of Panda Waste Services Ltd, I enclose a copy of the Certificate of Incorporation 
for Nurendale Ltd. 

09 13806/JOC/KC 
Encs. 
C.C. Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd. 
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I hereby. cert i~ ,  

Cumpany 

is cunrntly reerstercd at h i s  oEirt* 

Friday. the Llth day of July, 19%. 

Tuesday, the 4th clay of March, 2003. 
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